7/6/T2
Dear Ed,

Relet 21 speak o Jerry if he has not yet phoned youw, as I . sked on two things,
this and "threat", Pressed for time today, Unless Kaiser's confirumation conspiracy
belief is in enclosed clips, which I've not yet rcad, it is news to mee. But welcone,
»0eD0 you Jnow why Frank apieared on Gray when his book is not on sale? Did he say
anything substantive?...Bven though I kneu of JG's deteriorated physical condition, I,
too, waz shcoaked at appearance, Jerry can explain my beliefs faster. He was here.

If not burxdensome, I'd appreciaste relevant clips, eupe HeOey fastest. sanething bigger
is up, I think,

Clips vy interesting, These will be published soon, + hope in ful:, by Bantam,
I havc special interc.t in anything on withdrawal, as WH 10/2/63 statement referred
to in Nat Soe Action licmo 273, 11/26/63. I can't prove it, but I think the added
text ie in cvrror. I think bigger chonge had been made in policy, by JFK personally.
1000 is bit one of several figures given in my research now loaned to anothc., boxes
af it, so I can't chocke

Thanks, and excuse hastes
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